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February 4, 1986

TO: Barbara Reed, Chief Deputy Clerk
FROM: Marty A. Strube, Park Maintenance Director

RE: Deputizing Park Rangers

I authorize Dave Ruby, Tom Bean and Phil Nalder to be depuitized as Park
Rangers.

Sincerely,

Pozr a. St
MAR A. STRUBE
Park Maintenance Director
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STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS

I, THOMAS R. BEAN, JR.

do solemnly swear that I will support, protect and defend the Constitution and Government of the
United States, and the Constitution and Government of the State of Nevada, against all enemies,
whether domestic or foreign, and that I will bear true faith, allegiance and loyalty to the same,
any ordinance, resolution, or law of any State Convention or Legislature, to the contrary notwith-
standing; and further that I do this with a full determination, pledge and purpose, without any

mental reservation or evasion whatsoever. And further that I will well and faithfully perform all

the duties of the office of Senior Park Ranger

on which I am about to enter. So help me God. \%M/
. Dy » &/4

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

—_4th __day of February , A.D. 19_86.
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